

Town of BROOKLINE, NEW HAMPSHIRE

Conservation Commission P. O. Box 360 Brookline, NH 03033

Telephone (603) 673-8855 - Fax (603) 673-8136 Kristen@brookline.nh.us www.brookline.nh.us

Minutes Tuesday, November 13, 2018 Conservation Commission Meeting Start at or about 7:00 PM

Present: Francis (Buddy) Dougherty, Chairman

Jay Chrystal, Vice-Chairman

Jordan Bailey, Member

Tom Rogers, Member (left at 8:00pm)

Drew Kellner, Alternate

Jerry Jaworski, Alternate (voting for Jay) Ron Olsen, Selectboard Representative

Brendan Denehy, Alternate Selectboard Rep.

Absent: Eric DiVirgilio, Alternate

Sawtelle Trail Project Discussion

In attendance for this discussion Kevin Majeski (Brookline Resident and a member of the Brookline Ice Breakers.

Kevin said he will be keeping a groomer at his house to maintain the trials in the winter and he has proposed a new trail so he can go from Sawtell road to that side of Brookline to groomer the trails easier. The Board agreed to meet with Kevin at the parking area at Kecy Road to discuss a future trail in this area. They agreed to meet on Sunday, November 18, 2018 at 9:00 am.

Mowing on trails

The Conservation Commission has received a bill for mowing. **Buddy** asked Kevin if the IceBreakers would be will to split the cost of the mowing from Tevya to North Mason Road which is a total cost of \$450. **Kevin** said he would ask at the next meeting.

Nissitissit River Park

Jerry said they should hold a grand opening now that all this work has been done.

Drew suggested a weekend around thanksgiving. Drew said they will also need to have no Snowmobile signs posted at this location before the snow falls. Kevin said they have plenty of those signs and will make sure they are put up.

Master Plan Natural Resources Chapter

Jordan said she has reviewed this chapter and discussed this with the Board. They agreed on a few corrections she said she will give them so time to email her with any other suggested changes and then forward them to the Planning Board.

Ghost Train

Jordan said she does not have a final total of what they raised at the Ghost Train event this year. Saturday if anyone is available to gather material and they will be holding a debriefing at her house. **Drew** suggested next year they have an officer at the intersection for the busy time. **Jordan** said they upped the runners to 400 and we had great weather this year. She asked if they added 50 more runners next year would they be able to handle it.

Milfoil

Buddy said they are working on the proposals for next year.

Minutes

Jordan made a motion to approve the October 9, 2018 minutes. Ron seconded. Vote yes 5-0

Jay made a motion to approve the September 11, 2018 minutes both public and non-public. Ron seconded. Vote yes 5-0

Jordan made a motion to approve the September 25, 2018 minutes. Jay seconded. Vote yes 5-0

Adiourn

Minutes submitted by Kristen Austin

Next meeting will be held on November 27, 2018

Jay made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:13pm. Ron seconded. Vote yes 5-0.
Francis (Buddy) Dougherty, Chairman,
Jay Chrystal, Vice Chair,
Tom Rogers, Member,
Jordan Bailey, Member,
Ron Olsen, Selectboard Representative,